

ISHI ARCHERY CLUB, INC.

MEETING MINUTES

THURSDAY July 14, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by James Buckley

Those attending were: Rachel Loetze, Richard Reynolds, April Reynolds, George Wilson, Jim Humphrey, Jesse Sisneros.

Secretary reports there are currently 44 households.

The maintenance supervisor, Gerardo, requested that the Ishi club donate a membership to the Burney Golf Tournament in September of this year.

Motion was made and approved for a club membership to be donated to the Burney Golf Tournament.

Treasurer reported balance of \$16398.36

Committee reports:

Range Committee-bow rack is needed on #4

3-D Target Committee-targets need to be repaired; Zack Rice talking to Paige Peirce about buying her Rhinehart targets for the club.

Legislative report:

Business: Youth Shoot went well; made money on cook shacks; 45 participants.

Will consider at next meeting whether or not to raise registration fees for future shoots & if the March shoot is cancelled.

*Next meeting will be August 11, 2016; 7 p.m. @ the range.